



Sen. John M. Sullivan

**Filed: 3/22/2004**

09300SB2756sam001

LRB093 19899 NHT 48702 a

1 AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 2756

2 AMENDMENT NO. \_\_\_\_\_. Amend Senate Bill 2756 as follows:

3 on page 1, lines 10 and 11, by replacing "~~a hospital-based~~  
4 ~~diploma in nursing,~~" with "a hospital-based diploma in  
5 nursing,"; and

6 on page 1, line 24, by replacing "~~hospital-based diploma in~~  
7 ~~nursing,~~" with "hospital-based diploma in nursing,"; and

8 on page 2, lines 9, 10, and 14, by replacing "~~hospital-based~~  
9 ~~diploma in nursing program,~~" each time it appears with  
10 "hospital-based diploma in nursing program,"; and

11 on page 2, lines 27 and 28, by replacing "~~or hospital-based~~  
12 ~~diploma in nursing program~~" with "or hospital-based diploma in  
13 nursing program"; and

14 on page 2, line 30, by replacing "~~or~~" with ","; and

15 on page 2, lines 30 and 31, by replacing "~~, or hospital-based~~  
16 ~~diploma in nursing~~" with ", or hospital-based diploma in  
17 nursing"; and

18 on page 2, by deleting line 36; and

- 1 on page 3, by deleting lines 1 through 8; and
- 2 on page 3, line 9, by replacing "(10)" with "(9)"; and
- 3 on page 3, line 11, by replacing "(11)" with "(10)"; and
- 4 on page 3, line 14, and page 5, line 12, by replacing
- 5 "~~hospital based diploma in nursing program,~~" each time it
- 6 appears with "hospital-based diploma in nursing program,"; and
- 7 on page 3, line 18, by replacing "(12)" with "(11)"; and
- 8 on page 3, line 21, by replacing "(13)" with "(12)"; and
- 9 on page 3, line 24, by replacing "(14)" with "(13)"; and
- 10 on page 3, line 26, by replacing "(15)" with "(14)"; and
- 11 on page 3, line 28, after "care", by inserting "or as a nurse
- 12 educator in the case of a graduate degree in nursing program
- 13 recipient"; and
- 14 on page 3, line 31, by replacing "(16)" with "(15)"; and
- 15 on page 3, line 34, by replacing "(17)" with "(16)"; and
- 16 on page 4, line 1, by replacing "(18)" with "(17)"; and
- 17 on page 4, line 5, by replacing "(19)" with "(18)"; and
- 18 on page 4, line 9, by replacing "(20)" with "(19)"; and
- 19 on page 4, line 12, by replacing "(21)" with "(20)"; and

1 on page 4, line 15, by replacing "(22)" with "(21)"; and

2 on page 4, line 23, by replacing "(23)" with "(22)"; and

3 on page 4, line 26, by replacing "(24)" with "(23)"; and

4 on page 5, by deleting lines 33 through 36; and

5 on page 6, lines 4 and 5, by replacing "~~up to 3 years if the~~  
6 ~~recipient is enrolled in a hospital-based diploma in nursing~~  
7 ~~program,~~" with "up to 3 years if the recipient is enrolled in a  
8 hospital-based diploma in nursing program,"; and

9 on page 6, lines 13 and 14, by replacing "~~or a diploma in~~  
10 ~~nursing,~~" with " or a diploma in nursing,"; and

11 on page 6, line 22, by replacing "~~hospital-based diploma in~~  
12 ~~nursing program,~~" with "hospital-based diploma in nursing  
13 program,"; and

14 on page 8, line 4, by replacing "~~or diploma in nursing~~" with  
15 "or diploma in nursing".